

FY 2024/25 Combined Statewide Solicitor Victim Services Financial and Programmatic Report

September 2025



FY 2024/25 Combined Statewide Solicitor Victim Services **Financial and Programmatic Report**

(Proviso 60.8, 2025 S.C. Appropriation Act, Part 1B)

Table of Contents

Judicial Circuit	BEGINS AT PAG	<u>GE</u>
First		1
Second		2
Third		3
Fourth		4
Fifth		5
Sixth		6
Seventh		7
Eighth		8
Ninth		9
Tenth		10
Eleventh		11
Twelfth		12
Thirteenth		13
Fourteenth		14
Fifteenth		15
Sixteenth		16



REVISED 08/23/2023

1

Offices of Circuit Solicitor

FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Judici	al Ci	reuit1				
I.	Fi	nancial:				
	1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Superior 40,625.00 Allocation of Act 141 funds from County Superior 40,625.00				
		TOTAL Appropriations: \$ 48,918.94				
II.						
	1.	Number of victim advocates $\frac{7}{2}$ Full Time $\frac{7}{2}$ Part Time $\frac{0}{2}$				
	2.	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds <u>0.00</u>				
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human resources for victim advocates? Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two months of this report the updated job description for victim				
		advocates is on file with human resources.				
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VSP certification with DCVS according to State law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becoming current and in compliance with their VSP hours according to State law?				
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting period: 3,838 *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Budget/ Expenditure Report for fiscal year to the Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency received Victim Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by your agency or by the governing body. If you do not submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a budget, please submit documentation that has been previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, donation forms). Please contact Dexter Boyd at 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.				
Office	levelo	is form completed by: Stacey Cook pped by: Attorney General				
		e Attorney General of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)				



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Judicial Circuit 2 July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

I.	Fi	nancial:				
1.						
		Appropriations:	¢	9 202 04		
		Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC	\$ _	8,293.94		
			\$ 	40,625.00	***	
	3.	Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	» —		ጥጥጥ	
		TOTAL Appropriations:	\$	48,918.94		
	В.	Expenditures:				
		Personnel Service	\$	48,918.94		
		Contractual Services	\$			
		Supplies	\$			
		Travel	\$			
		Equipment	\$			
		Training	\$			
		Otherctim Services Personnel:	\$			
II.	Vi	ctim Services Personnel:				
	1.	Number of victim advocates $\underline{6}$ Full Time $\underline{6}$ I	Part Ti	ime		
	2.	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds				
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human resources for victim advocates? Yes ☑ No □				
		If no, please ensure that within two months of this report the	ha un	datad iah dasari	ntion for victim	
			ne up	uateu job uescri	puon ioi vicum	
		advocates is on file with human resources.				
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VS	P certi	ification with DC	VS according to State	
		law?				
		Yes ☑ No □				
		_				
		If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becomin	g cur	rent and in com	pliance with their VSP	
		hours according to State law?				
		_				
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting period:	1,4	73		
	٥.	*** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Bu			t for fiscal year to the	
		Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency receive				
		Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by y	_			
		submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a bu	•			
		previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, or	donatio	on forms). Please o	contact Dexter Boyd at	
		803.734.0434, if you have any questions.				
		is form completed by: Ashley Hammack				
		ped by:				
		Attorney General				
		of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) 3/2023				



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Judicial	Circuit	3
o aarorar	CHOGIC	

I.	Fir	nancial:		
	1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	\$ - \$ - \$ -	8,293.94 40,625.00 0.00 ***
II.	Vi . 1. 2.	TOTAL Appropriations: Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other ctim Services Personnel: Number of victim advocates 5 Full Time 5 I Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds Is there an updated job description on file in human resources Yes No I If no, please ensure that within two months of this report to	\$ _ \$ _ \$ _ \$ _ \$ _ Part T	48,918.94 228,576.00 0.00 452.00 315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Time
	4.	advocates is on file with human resources. Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VS. law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becomin hours according to State law?	P cer	tification with DCVS according to State
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting period: *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Be Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency received Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by your submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a budget you be previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, 6803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	udget, d Vict our a idget,	tim Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the gency or by the governing body. If you do not please submit documentation that has been
Office o	velo f the	is form completed by: Susan Howard pped by: Attorney General		
Departn Revised		of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) 3/2023		



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

July 1 2024 - June 30 2025

Judicial C	ircuit	4

Judicial	Circuit4	July 1, 2024	- June 30, 2023
I.	Financial:		
,	A. Appropriations:1. Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution2. Allocation of funds from DCVC3. Allocation of Act 141 funds from Control		\$ 8,293.94 \$ 40,625.00 \$ 0.00 ***
	5	ΓΟΤΑL Appropriations:	\$\$ 48,918.94
	B. Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other Victim Services Personnel:		\$ 48,918.94 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00
II.	Victim Services Personnel:		
	1. Number of victim advocates 10	Full Time 10 Pa	art Time 0
	2. Number of Advocates funded with A	ct 141 funds <u>0.00</u>	
	3. Is there an updated job description or Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two advocates is on file with human res	months of this report the	or victim advocates? e updated job description for victim
	law? Yes ☑ No ☐	-	certification with DCVS according to State current and in compliance with their VS
	Department of Crime Victim Compensation Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days a submit a budget to the DCVC office but othe previously submitted (e.g., bank statement 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	nit your Victim Assistance Bud (DCVC) if your agency received fter it has been approved by your er documents in place of a bud nt, supplemental schedule, do	1,322 dget/ Expenditure Report for fiscal year to the Victim Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the ur agency or by the governing body. If you do not get, please submit documentation that has been onation forms). Please contact Dexter Boyd at
Form dev	This form completed by: Charlotte Wats eloped by:	on	

4th Circuit Page 4 September 2025

Office of the Attorney General

Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) REVISED 08/23/2023



REVISED 08/23/2023

Offices of Circuit Solicitor

FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

I.		nancial:				
	A. 1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	\$ 8,293.94 \$ 40,625.00 \$ ***			
	В.	TOTAL Appropriations: Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training	\$\$ 48,918.94 \$70,000.00 \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$			
		Training Other Fringe	\$ 31,500.00			
II.	Vi	ctim Services Personnel:				
	1.	Number of victim advocates 8 Full Time 8 F	Part Time 0			
	2.	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds <u>0.00</u>				
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human resources for victim advocates? Yes No I If no, please ensure that within two months of this report the updated job description for victim advocates is on file with human resources.				
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VSI law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becomin hours according to State law?				
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting period: *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Bu Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency received Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by y submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a bu previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, c	d Victim Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the our agency or by the governing body. If you do not dget, please submit documentation that has been			
	Th	is form completed by: Terri Yarnall				
Office	levelo	oped by: e Attorney General to of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)				



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Judicial Circuit 6 July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

I.	Fi	nancial:				
	1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	\$ \$ \$	8,293.94 40,625.00 ***		
		TOTAL Appropriations:	\$	0.00		
		Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other		84,904.00		
II.		ctim Services Personnel:				
	1.	Number of victim advocates $\underline{10}$ Full Time $\underline{9}$ F	Part Time	1		
	2.	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds 0.00				
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human resources for victim advocates? Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two months of this report the updated job description for victim advocates is on file with human resources.				
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VSI law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becomin				
		hours according to State law?				
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting period: *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance But Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency receive Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by y submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a but previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, of 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	ed Victim As your agency udget, pleas	ssistance Funds. Per Ad or by the governing be se submit documentati	ct 96 (Part IV), the ody. If you do not on that has been	
	Th	is form completed by: Leigh Starnes				
	evelo	pped by:				
		e Attorney General of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)				
		23/2023				



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Judicial	Circuit	7

I.]	Financial:	
	 A. Appropriations: 1. Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission 2. Allocation of funds from DCVC 3. Allocation of Act 141 funds from County 	\$ 8,293.94 \$ 40,625.00 \$ 249,011.06 ***
	TOTAL Appropriations:	\$ 297,930.00
	B. Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other Prof Dev/Communications	\$
	Victim Services Personnel:	
:	 Number of victim advocates 6 Full Time 6 Pa Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds 4.00 Is there an updated job description on file in human resources for Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two months of this report the advocates is on file with human resources. Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VSP law? Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becoming 	or victim advocates? e updated job description for victim certification with DCVS according to State
	hours according to State law?	
	5. Total number of victims served during the reporting period: *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Bud Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency received Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by your submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a bud previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, de 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	Victim Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the ur agency or by the governing body. If you do not get, please submit documentation that has been
7	This form completed by: Cindy Cassady	
Form dev	veloped by:	
Departme	the Attorney General ent of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) 08/23/2023	



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Judicial	Circuit 8	July 1, 2024 -	June 30, 2025	
I. 1	Financial:			
]	A. Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Com Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	mission S	8,293.94 40,625.00	***
	TOTAL	Appropriations: \$	48,918.94	
	B. Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other Victim Services Personnel:		48,918.94 6 6 6 6 6 6	
	. Number of victim advocates 6 Full	Time 6 Par	t Time	
	2. Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 for			
í	3. Is there an updated job description on file in la Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two months advocates is on file with human resources.			iption for victim
4	 Are victim advocates current and in compliand law? Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, when do you anticipate the victim ad 			
	hours according to State law?			
:	*** Reminder - Please remember to submit your \ Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if \ Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has \ submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents.	/ictim Assistance Budg your agency received N been approved by you	ictim Assistance Funds r agency or by the gove	. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the rning body. If you do not

This form completed by: Jami Steifle

803.734.0434, if you have any questions.

Form developed by:

Office of the Attorney General

Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)

REVISED 08/23/2023

previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, donation forms). Please contact Dexter Boyd at



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Judicial	Circuit	9

Judici	icial Circuit9	,
I.	Financial:	
	 A. Appropriations: 1. Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission 2. Allocation of funds from DCVC 3. Allocation of Act 141 funds from County 	\$
	TOTAL Approp	riations: \$ 263,923.18
	B. Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other Dues	\$ 290,831.43 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 2,048.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 580.00
II.	Victim Services Personnel:	·
	1. Number of victim advocates 18 Full Time 1	8 Part Time
	2. Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds 3.	00
	3. Is there an updated job description on file in human re Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two months of this advocates is on file with human resources.	
	 4. Are victim advocates current and in compliance with law? Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates hours according to State law? 	their VSP certification with DCVS according to State becoming current and in compliance with their VSI
	5. Total number of victims served during the reporting p *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim As Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your ager Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been app submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in pla previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental s 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	sistance Budget/ Expenditure Report for fiscal year to the ncy received Victim Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the proved by your agency or by the governing body. If you do not acc of a budget, please submit documentation that has been
	This form completed by: Sylvia Burwell	
Form o	n developed by:	
	e of the Attorney General	
	ertment of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) SED 08/23/2023	



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Judicial Circuit 10	ircuit 10
---------------------	-----------

I.	Fir	nancial:			
	1.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	\$_ \$_ \$_	8,293.94 40,625.00 247,694.79 *	**
II.		TOTAL Appropriations: Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other phones, SVAF dues, notary ctim Services Personnel: Number of victim advocates 5 Full Time 5	for vi	ectim advocates?	otion for victim
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VSI law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becomin hours according to State law?			-
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting period: *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Bu Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency receive Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by y submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a bu previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, of 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	d Victi our ag	Expenditure Report im Assistance Funds. Fearcy or by the govern please submit documents	Per Act 96 (Part IV), the ning body. If you do not entation that has been
	velo f the nent	is form completed by: Brenda Jenkins oped by: Attorney General of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)			



Office of the Attorney General

REVISED 08/23/2023

Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)

Offices of Circuit Solicitor

FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

Judici	ial Ci	reuit 11	, = 0 = -	0 time 0 0, 2020		
I.	Fi	nancial:				
	1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	9			
		TOTAL Appropria	tions: \$	147,620.76		
		Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other	9999	$ \begin{array}{c c} \hline 0.00 \\ 0.00 \\ \hline 0.00 \\ \hline 0.00 \end{array} $		
II.	Vi	ctim Services Personnel:				
	1.	Number of victim advocates 8 Full Time 8	Par	t Time <u>0</u>		
	2.	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds 1.25				
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human resorves No \(\bigcap \) If no, please ensure that within two months of this readvocates is on file with human resources.				
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with the law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates be hours according to State law?				
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting per *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assist Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approx submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental school 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	tance Budg received V ved by you e of a budg	rictim Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the ragency or by the governing body. If you do not et, please submit documentation that has been		
	Th	is form completed by: Nancy Powell				
Form o		oped by:				

11th Circuit Page 11 September 2025



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

Judicial Circuit 12

					
I.	Fir	nancial:			
	1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	\$ - \$ - \$ -	8,293.94 40,625.00 84,542.00 **	*
		TOTAL Appropriations:	\$	133,460.94	
II.		Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other Postage ctim Services Personnel:	\$ _ \$ _ \$ _ \$ _ \$ _	216,455.00 0.00 1,000.00 5,815.00 292.00 1,955.00 922.00	
11.		Number of victim advocates $\frac{4}{2}$ Full Time $\frac{4}{2}$ F	Part ⁻	Γime ()	
	2.	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds 1.00	uit.	<u> </u>	
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human resources Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two months of this report the advocates is on file with human resources.			ion for victim
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VSI law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becomin hours according to State law?			
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting period: *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Br Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency receive Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by y submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a bu previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, of 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	udget d Vic our a idget,	tim Assistance Funds. Pe gency or by the governir please submit documen	er Act 96 (Part IV), the ng body. If you do not ntation that has been
	Thi	is form completed by: Jack Greenan			
Form d		oped by:			
		Attorney General			
		of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) 13/2023			



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

Judicial	Circuit	13

REVISED 08/23/2023

I. I	inancial:		
1 2	A. Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	\$ \$ \$	8,293.94 40,625.00 0.00 ***
	TOTAL Appropriations:	\$	48,918.94
	B. Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
II. Y	Other Victim Services Personnel:	·	
1	. Number of victim advocates 12 Full Time 12	Part Tin	me <u>0</u>
2	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds <u>0.00</u>		
3	i. Is there an updated job description on file in human resources Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two months of this report to advocates is on file with human resources.		
2	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VS law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becomin hours according to State law?		
2	Total number of victims served during the reporting period: *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Be Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency receive Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by y submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a bu previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, of 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	ed Victim your ager udget, plo	Expenditure Report for fiscal year to the Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV), the ncy or by the governing body. If you do not ease submit documentation that has been
Т	his form completed by: <u>Julie Wilson</u>		
orm deve Office of t	eloped by: ne Attorney General not of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)		



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

dicial Circuit 14 July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

Judicia	l Ci	reuit 14	, _,		3 time 5 0, 2 0 2 0
I.	Fir	nancial:			
	1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	ion	\$_ \$_ \$_	8,293.94 40,625.00 0.00 ***
		TOTAL Appr	copriations:	\$	0.00
II.		Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other SANE Coordinator and Doctor ctim Services Personnel:		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	671,349.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
	1.	Number of victim advocates 10 Full Time	e <u>10</u> Pa	rt T	ime <u>0</u>
	2.	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds	0.00		
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human Yes ☑ No ☐ If no, please ensure that within two months of the advocates is on file with human resources.			
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance we law? Yes No If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocate hours according to State law?			
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your a	Assistance Buc		Expenditure Report for fiscal year to the

This form completed by: Erinn McGuire and Michelle

803.734.0434, if you have any questions.

Form developed by:

Office of the Attorney General

Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)

REVISED 08/23/2023

Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by your agency or by the governing body. If you do not submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a budget, please submit documentation that has been previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, donation forms). Please contact Dexter Boyd at



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

Inly 1 2024 -June 30, 2025

Judic	ial Ci	reuit15	ny 1, 2024	June 30, 2023	
I.	Fir	nancial:			
	1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	on	\$ 8,293.94 \$ 40,625.00 \$ 623,311.51 ***	
	В.	TOTAL Appro	opriations:	\$672,230.45	
		Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other		\$ 596,688.90 \$ 47,438.90 \$ 17,184.65 \$ 10,918.00 \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
II.	Vi	ctim Services Personnel:			
	1.	Number of victim advocates 47 Full Time	<u>10</u> Pa	art Time 37	
	2.	Number of Advocates funded with Act 141 funds	5.00		
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human Yes No \(\bar{\text{l}} \) No \(\bar{\text{l}} \) If no, please ensure that within two months of the advocates is on file with human resources.			
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocate hours according to State law?			
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your ag Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been a submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplementa 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	Assistance Bucgency received pproved by you place of a budget	d Victim Assistance Funds. Per Act 96 (Part IV) our agency or by the governing body. If you do dget, please submit documentation that has b), the o not oeen
	Thi	is form completed by: Rebecca Stanley			

Form developed by: Office of the Attorney General Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) REVISED 08/23/2023



FY 25 Financial and Programmatic Report for Victim Services (Pursuant to Proviso 60.8, 2023 SC Appropriations Act, Part 1B)

July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

Judicial Circuit __16

I.	Fin	nancial:			
	1. 2.	Appropriations: Line Item Appropriation by Prosecution Commission Allocation of funds from DCVC Allocation of Act 141 funds from County	\$ \$ \$	8,293.94 40,625.00	***
II.	Vi 1. 2.	TOTAL Appropriations: Expenditures: Personnel Service Contractual Services Supplies Travel Equipment Training Other ctim Services Personnel: Number of victim advocates 20 Full Time 20	\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$		
	3.	Is there an updated job description on file in human resources $Yes \ \square \ No \ \square$ If no, please ensure that within two months of this report the advocates is on file with human resources.			iption for victim
	4.	Are victim advocates current and in compliance with their VSI law? Yes No I If no, when do you anticipate the victim advocates becomin hours according to State law?			•
	5.	Total number of victims served during the reporting period: *** Reminder - Please remember to submit your Victim Assistance Be Department of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC) if your agency receive Victim Assistance Budgets are due 30 days after it has been approved by y submit a budget to the DCVC office but other documents in place of a bu previously submitted (e.g., bank statement, supplemental schedule, of 803.734.0434, if you have any questions.	ed Victim Ass your agency udget, please	sistance Funds or by the gove e submit docur	Per Act 96 (Part IV), the rning body. If you do not mentation that has been
	velo f the nent	is form completed by: Kelly Sexton sped by: Attorney General of Crime Victim Compensation (DCVC)			